City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #42011

Janitorial Services for Haller Lake, 12555 Ashworth Avenue North, Seattle, WA  98133
Addendum 

6/13/2011

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #42011, titled Janitorial Services for Haller Lake, released on 4/14,2011  The due date and time for responses has been updated to 6/17/11, 4:00 PM.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.  NOTE:  Only the bidders that attended the mandatory site visit are allowed to submit a bid.  The list is posted on the City’s blog at http://www.seattle.gov/purchasing/
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/ Revisions

	1
	4/14/2011
	4/22/2011

	There has been an error in the current   contract usage in the bid, on page 2, #1, under Purpose.
	
	There has been a correction on the annual usage for this contract; the current usage for 2010 is approximately $70,900.

	2
	4/18/2011
	4/22/2011
	Could you elaborate on the “annual usage amount of $63,000” with the existing vendor?  Is this a monthly or yearly payment for cleaning the 45,000 square foot facility?
	$70,900 is the total amount spent for 2010 By annual usage the city means yearly. The city pays monthly.
	

	3
	4/20/2011
	4/22/2011
	I want to include the list of cleaning products on the offer form but don’t want to alter your template or attach any additional forms.  Is your preference that cleaning products and notations for Green Seal be listed under item #6, on the form?
	
	You have the option of listing the cleaning products on the offer form, attachment #1, page 3, Item #6 or listing the products on separate pages.
Revision to the wording on page 5, under Green Seal Products or other certified Cleaning Products, sentence #6, “Bidder intends to use at the City facilities and shall list them on the offer form” add or provide additional pages to list your products. 

	4
	4/22/2011
	4/22/2011
	Where should contractors park when attending the site visit?  Will driving directions to the site be provided?
	Parking is available by building A, it will say employee parking.  If this is full you can park on the street.  For specific directions from your location go to map quest  www.mapquest.com
. The address for Haller Lake is 12555 Ashworth Avenue North, Seattle, WA  98133
	

	5
	4/21/2011
	4/22/2011
	Do I have to register for the site visit?
	No you are not required to register for the site visit, however in order to submit a bid it is mandatory to attend the site visit. 
	

	6
	4/23/2011
	5/23/11
	What is the cleaning time frame?
	
	The time frame is between 3:00 PM – 12:00 AM.  See revised specifications on line item #10 below, page 5 for additional information.

	7
	5/2/2011
	
	
	
	Invitation to bid is on hold until further notice; revised specifications will be posted at a later date.

	8
	5/23/11
	5/23/11
	
	
	Invitation to Bid due date has been updated to 6/9/2011, 4:00 PM   Only the vendor’s that signed in at the mandatory site visit that was held on 4/26/11, 10:00 AM are allowed to submit a bid. 

	9
	5/23/11
	5/23/11
	
	
	Revise ITB, page 2, Section 1 – Purpose, Square Footage of the building has been updated from 45,036 to 13,148.

	10
	5/23/11
	5/23/11
	
	
	Replace the Mandatory Offer Sheet, Attachment #1 in the ITB, page 13 with the following:
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	11
	5/23/11
	5/23/11
	
	In all other respects, the ITB remains unchanged.  Per ITB, page 15, the following documents are still mandatory and need to be submitted with your bid.
· Vendor Questionnaire

· Revised Offer Sheet, Attachment #1A

· Quality Assurance, Attachment #2

Minimum Qualifications and References - Attachment #3 are still important to submit with your bid.


	

	12
	5/24/11
	5/25/11
	Looking at the recent addendum, it says on Page 3 of Attachment 1A that “Strip and seal ceramic tile floors in restrooms and showers. Work performed once a year, schedule with property manager, is a tag item, the cost in not included in the”. So do we only include the 2x/year normal strip/wax as listed in the frequency for each building or is strip/wax totally separate and not to be included in our price? If you could clarify what is wanted with this that would be great.


	
	I would like waxing to be completed 2x a year and added to the cost.  

Usually they just have to strip and wax BUT if they have to ‘reseal then wax – I would like that to be tagged as an additional cost. If the vendor doesn’t feel a reseal is worth an extra cost, then he can just add it the regular amount.  



	13
	6/2/2011
	6/3/2011
	Can you extend the bid due date?
	
	Invitation to Bid due date has been updated to 6/17/2011, 4:00 PM   Only the vendor’s that signed in at the mandatory site visit that was held on 4/26/11, 10:00 AM are allowed to submit a bid. 

	14
	6/3/2011
	6/6/2011
	Can you provide the floor plans for each building?
	
	Attached are the floor plans for each building.

[image: image2.emf]hallerlakefloorplans.p df




	15
	6/8/2011
	6/9/2011
	The specifications state; Building A window washing/quarterly. The proposal states'...all exterior windows. However in our site visit, we were shown only office windows. The north wall of building A is windows from top to bottom and end to end. It is about 2400 sq feet of extra window cleaning. Could you please confirm, or not, if it is all the windows or just the office window cleaning. It looks like Building E, has been locked for many years, it evidently is never opened and used and no-one really knows what is inside. Do you know who has a key?

	
	All exterior windows for Building A should be washed quarterly.  The office windows are on as needed basis.
Building E- the key for the building is on the key ring that the vendor gets and returns every night in Building A. Building E is the SDOT Bridge Shop Office.  It is used every day by SDOT staff. 



	16
	6/9/2011
	6/9/2011
	Just received the pictures of the buildings. Please clarify if the window cleaning of building A was included in the original awarded contract of $70,900.  
	
	Yes, exterior window cleaning quarterly was included in the original contract

	17
	6/9/2011
	6/9/2011
	
	
	All light fixtures are to be cleaned yearly

	18
	6/10/2011
	6/13/2011
	The original specs had carpet shampooing 2x/year but the new specs in Attachment 1A don’t specify anything about carpet shampooing. Is it still to be included in our price at 2x/year?


	
	It is not needed. If carpet cleaning is needed, it will be considered a tag item.  (There currently is not enough carpet in the buildings to be added in the contract.)



	19
	
	
	
	
	

	20
	
	
	
	
	

	21
	
	
	
	
	

	22
	
	
	
	
	

	23
	
	
	
	
	

	24
	
	
	
	
	

	25
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